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To: Magnolia Board of Directors 

From: 
Caprice Young, Ed.D. 
CEO & Superintendent 

Staff Lead: Oswaldo Diaz, Chief Financial Officer 

RE: Approval of Food Vendor Contracts 

 
Proposed Board Recommendation 
 
I move that the board ratifies the 2015-16 food vendor contracts. 
 
Background 
 
The Magnolia school principals evaluated various food vendors and selected a food vendor 
among previously vetted providers. The food vendor selection process was performed by each 
school site and the selection took into consideration the quality of the meals and price options 
offered by each of the vendors.  
 
All food vendors have been previously used and approved by MPS’ schools and have proven to 
provide quality and value. The summary of food vendors selected by school site is as follows: 
 
MSA-1   Better 4 You 
MSA-2   LAUSD LA Cafe 
MSA-3   Lunch Master 
MSA-4   Better 4 You 
MSA-5   LAUSD LA Cafe 
MSA-6   Better 4 You 
MSA-7   Better 4 You 
MSA-8   LAUSD LA Cafe 
MSA-SD   Top Notch Catering 
MSA-SA   Sapphire at School 
MSA-SC   Lunch Master 
 
Budget Implications 
The National School Lunch Program and School Breakfast Program will be reimbursed at the 
established State and Federal rates with the assistance of Magnolia Public School’s School Food 
Authority. LAUSD LA Café has dropped the cost per meal significantly compared to the 
previous FY 2014-15, and the remaining providers have maintained competitive costs. 
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